
UN/][D 
POLITICAL 

NA TtONS 
GENEML 

A/AC .50 /.JR ,2 
12 March 1;)51 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 
-,. 

: • ~ · COli1ITIEE OF -'FWELVE 

- (ESl'ABLISiIED BY GE HF.PAL AJ-!SEMBLY FESOLUI'ION ·: 496 ( V)) 

tiUMM1\R:C BlCOBD -- OF -TI!E L];COND WIBTING 

Held in ConferencJ Room 51 Lo.1~e 3uccoos, .Long Island, 
on 2 M~1·ch 1951, a,t 3. 00 p.m. 

Ass:l.s tant; Socretary-General 

Mr. 8~8 . BrazH 

1-ir. RIDDELL Canada 

·Dr. WEI China 

·Dr. ALBOl~OZ Ecuo.ddr 

Mr, · LACO'.]'.l.:E France 

Mr. DAYAL Ind.ia 

Dr, LUNS Netherlando 

Mr. KURAL Turl:ey 

Mr. MALIK Union of Soviet Llo::;ialist 
~~publics 

Mr. COPI,SON United KingdQJll of Q,reo. t Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

.. 
Mr. NASH United states of America 

Mr, NI:OOIC' • Yugooiavi~ . 
~ecretn_!'iat: tr. FREY Conrru.:I. tt.ee Secretary 

Mr. VAUGHAN Principal Director, Do:partmcnt 
of Co11i'e1·ence and. Gelleral 
Se1·vices_ 

l, •Constderat:ion a~\_ad.oytion 5!.!. the· · :Dr1E.ci:ples governing the cha:l.rmanahip 

of the Committee and. seleot>ion of the Chairman -

The TEMPORARY CHAJ.RMAN said he would• leave the acloption of the aomda to 

tho Chairman. He recalled that, at the previous meet:ing, the principles to 

sovorn the cho.1.rrns.nship had not been settled, but propocalo and Stl.{;0estions 

had been made concerning systeLlS of 1·otation and the possibility of a r.,ermanent 

cha:l.rma.n. 



A/AC .50/.iR.2 
Page 2 

Mr.; COULSON (United Kinsdom of ,Gre~ t B'i•i tain and Northern lrela."'ld) 

• . obse.rved that · the first question was wheth:er the chairn:anship should rotate or 

there should be a .fixed elected chairnian. A case could be m9.de for the latter; 

coromi ttees set up by the General Assembly usually appointed fixed officers; and 

the Cominittee had the defined task of reporting by a certain date and it might 

be well to have fixed officers to guide it. However, the Col:IIllittee \18.S not 
. . 

likely to be overworked, Some ,seemed to favour rotation and the United Kingdom 

delegation had no strong fe~li~gs. If rotation were decided upon, however, they 

should have a fixed rapporteur to furnish continuity, and the decision should 

not be regarded as a precedent for otper General Assembly c_ommi ttees. 

Dr. WEI (China) supported the principle of rotation. That system had 

been followed in the Atomic Energy Commission, the· Comr.uesion for Conventional 

Armaments and the .::i ix Power Consultations. The system of chairm9.nship of the 

Six Power Consultations was especially recommended i'or the Con:mittee. They 

should decide on the principle of chairrr.11.nship . and. the term of office and. deal 

with the matter of a rapporteur. 

l,lr. NASH (Uni tea. States of America) said his delegation d.ii not feel 
. . . . 

strongly about the chai:rnians~ip. The Soviet Union proposal was that rotation 

should be followed. and the first chairman should be drawn by lot. The possi-

·bility of a two week period had been mentioned. Mr. Nash suggested they might 

follow the example of the Six Power Consultations and. rotate the chairmanship 

at each meeting. In the·event· of the adoption of such a :plan, the appointment 

of a rapport.em; woµld provide for continuity • 

. · . . 
. Dr~ .AI.BORHOZ (Ecuador) supported the principle of rotation. It would 

allow the participation of a larger ,number in the chair:!)..-1.w=ihi:p and was in accord 

with the spirit of the Rules -of Procedure • of ~e Security Council, which were 

relevant in view of the members~ip~ Rather than draw lots they should start at 

the beginninG of th~ alphabet. 

/l,"ir. LACOS'IE 



A/AC .50/ ,R.2 
Puc;e 3 • 

.Mr. L.A.COS·.cE (:France) remarked that the _clurati_on _of .the _Committee would 

·-:P~ quite _ briei' : and:- it:a·.::ta$k -1:fmited.-; \"A ;e"~ne~i •·cfi~i~ might' ·be· de~i,rabJ.e_., 
•• • ; • 0 ~ .. . . ••• • A • -• ~ O' • • ...... : •• • •• .. . . •. •• • • • : _ : . "' . .. 0 - ~ ~ • • •: 

but the principle o.f rotat1on·coul4>oe follow~cl, -even ·ch~i~ ·a.t·. ea.:ch meeting, 
, ,. . .. f • • • : - . - •. - . • : . .. ... _- ... .. • • • --: - : ... : ,; • • _. , '. f 

if _ there _· w~re a. fixed ra.pl_)or-teiu<to provide the important continuity • ._ To this 

extent the ques~ion of a rapJorteur was link~d to ~h~ ~tter of chairmanship. 
- : . . • ' : • . < . -~ · .• :: _:. • • ' •' • • • 

t'· . -:. , : ·.2 : ' _,.._ 

"i-1r. KURAL (~key) Eiai_.d hi.a ·a:eiegation agreed with the ).)~inqipl~ Or 
• _, ,. L 

rota tine 'the chairmanship at ~each·~ee1ti't{g, it b~in~_.undex-"s~od that ·continuity 

wotild be ·:rhri~ishecl1·i/ ~ fixed ra:p_porteur. · ; • • ··::-

!-Jr. MALIK (Union ;f .'6viet -J~c:ialis t Re~ublic~) recalled that hi~. _, , ' ,: . . • ) •• / I_,- _·..., ,, 

pro:9osal had been .- th~t the ' term of . ofi' ide of the 6hairman should b·e a c~lend.ar 

mohth, ant'l. the :)OSsibility :of a. two we~k ~eriod had' beeri suggested; The idea 

. Qf: __ rotat:tng at :·~iich "meet.inc'· w6uld be acceptable~ :. tl:i, th rec~r?- to ~el~cting the 

first chairman by io-c, tho objections raised .overlooke,ci the natur~ a~i\:1.uration 
• • - • j • • • .. • • • 

'.of the ·-Co:..·rut vee, which 111.a de that :procedure agpro_Jriate. Ther~. seemed to be 

general acreement that the -chEi~crn:anship should r~ta te, _changinc at each I!leeting, , . . 

following the En[;lish al:phabe'tical order and selectinci tBe _ fil/St :l.ncur.:bent by 
, -. 

lof. • Ii' they could ac;tee ori th~t ,' they could eio on t9 the matter • cl a ra.9:porteur. 

· ::Mr, · LACOST'i: (irance) said he · dia. not favour the ir.troduction of. 

-chance-, bu.t -would ac'cept'the ·1a.ea- bf ·drawing iots· i:f'• _the chai~manshi:p _ chan~~d, . 
' ... :.;-. ; 

t . .... . - ") . .- ... : , '.. ,-. ' ". 

I '°? • 

·1-~ .' SOAREfr· (·Brazil) a.creed to tho. ;6ta_t1cn . Pz:i~-~ i:1_i~_, ·''b,uy .. s~w ~o,_ 
. .' . : . . •• . .~. ... ,. . ·! , .. ' •. •. . • • • 

.. 
'.11he propoeial to : rdta te the ch~irn..ansh.i_P ,, each chairman to preside· eyer 

~me meetinLJ was voted on by a sho"' ~i hands:. :. it was adop·ted ·-un~i~oU£ly •. 

/rhe proposal 

'· .. 



', /'\C • 50 /SF.•? 
:-~~e 4 

The . propoeel to select .tbe.-• f.-irs.t chai:r~n: by -lot ,,~~· v~t'ed. • on · by a e~ _<.:w of 
' --- --

hands. · It . wae ·a.dOJ?ted. by_ 7 .. v9tes.:.1n.favour, 3 a!1ainstz with 2 -ebstentions, _ 
. . • ' . -

. Tn_0-:i.i_!ed ___ States· -of America having ,been selected·~ 1ot, Jvir; Nash assumed 

• ' 
1-~. MALIK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republice) eaid it would not be 

appropriate to have a permc.nent ra,porteu~ / Th'e Coill!llitt~e had. be_cu~ by followirc 

_the precedents 9f the_ Atoro+c Ener.cr Commie.1~ion and. \,he Cornmieeion for . 

Com·[r~1t1oue.l Armaments in the matt.er of chairrrenship, and those bodies had no 
• ' 

rapporteurs. Further, their report to the General Assembly need not be 

delivered orally, nor would there be a need. for a ra'pporteur at that meet inc .. 

They could compile ih~ir r .eport, as had bieen-do_ne • in the Atom_ic Eneruy 

Coni.miseion l}nd. the Commission for Conventional Ar:rr.e.ments without rap!)ortem·e, 

and ad.d.ree_s '._it to the Assembly, · Alt€rnatel.y, the Committee mi Ght iecide r.:erely 

tc forward. the records of its meetinq~, as had. been done by the Six Powere on 

the ~ueetion of atomic ener~,y, for the inforn:a.tion of t he Assembly. _ The Poviet 

Union de le&,t ion sau no need for a rapporteur. Ini eed, there wae no need. to 

d.1ecu1:1s tl-:e n:a.tter, as it we,s .'not on •their a c;end.a. 

Di · . WEI (China) obeerved. that the discussion was not out of o:::-d.er: 

they hai not yet ado-pted. the a senda. A rapporteur did not seem nece srery. ,. 
Th J.tou ic Ene!'r.y ,.Cotnmieeion, • the Commission fot- Conv·entional Arir..e.n:ent s and - •. . . . •. . . ' 

the Six ?ower Consultations had mana.:::;ed eucces'sfully without. rappo1·tem·e. Their 

work had gone forward. in good order end had. been well serviced pY . the Seci·etariat. 

The Committee could look forwa:rd to a similar prospect, 

Interv~ninG on a point of o:rder; ir.r. hl.ffiAL ~ {Turkey) suc;:
0
eet;ed that 

the cone~~utiv~ i~terpretation be d.iepensed. with durinc proced.ural. d.ebates. -. 

After a brief discussion on the d.es~rability of c6rieecutive internretation in 

~hich the CFAIBMA!1; J.~ ~')!ALIK {union of Sovi~:~ Soc-iali~t J epublic~f f:l,ful . 

Mr. V\COSTE (F:ra~ce) joined:, the ·sujc~stio~ was withd.re.wn. • •• -

/Dr. ALBORNOZ 



A/Ac .50/sR .2 
Page 5 

... . .- ... • ' . .J f • • ' ~ .. .. ' 

Dl'~ ALBORNOZ (E~u~dor Y--~a1d. the -_question °0f a rapporteur could not be 

dropped. Some members had been in favour · ·of ·a perrranent chairn:.a.n and had: agreed. 

.t :·. •t .o ,:t;}}e .Pri~~iple of. rotat1_on only ?n the und~rstandina that a rapporteur would 
.. ' • • • - . .. f . ~- ~ ··~ •• _ •• • ·: · . . ~ ... _ .. -. ,' . ·: .,:_ . 

.. ~ fu~islr_po~ti~ui;ty. ~. ;, _ . , ·· -· 
. ~ir., MALIK (Union of Soviet. S<:>?

0

ialiet 'Republics) said that continuity 

would be. ensure.cl .by :t~e _:committiee and· its members. If the views o; position 

of. ·any rr~m~er ~i ,'. ~ongly_ • reflected. in the report, that could readily be 
• I • • . ~ ., • 

corrected..~ · • The :t~~lC.or · a' rappol".teur would. be a . sinecure. 

; The proD·;eal that: thet'e. should be a fixed. rapporteur was voted . on by a;' 

show of haha:e. It wa·s adopted: by 9 votes in ·f~vour; 2 -a~ainst, with 1 abstention . 
... --~ 

The ~Pr!sentative of Cen.;da. y~s nominated. for· the office of rapporteur 

by _the repres€:ntative of the Unit~d Kin~~m, seconde_9- by the representative of 

the J;etherland.s. There bei~no other nomination, the representative of 
. ' . . ' . . ' . · ' . -· . \ .·, . . ' 

Canada was declared appointei,_~ __ T},e representativ~_ of the s·oviet "Gnfon ir.dicatei 

that, if there had been a vote, he ~uld have abstained.. 

2. Ad?.Pt.! __ on of the i::to\'ie !one.l <:l(,:.onda .. -· • •• 

Tr:.£__provisional ngenda~:::>~doptetl. ,._,ithout dis~~sion. 

3, ConGideration of the ouestion of rules of procedure of the Corr.mittee 

Vir. ~ALIK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) proposed. that the basis 

-- of the rules of the Committee be the . rule·e ·of the Atomic'• Energy\{:;orrmssion, 
. . .. _, . . •·· 

Mr. LACOSTE (France) sugeested that they perhaps ought to follow the 

rules of the General Assembly. · 

yJ:r. COULSON (United • Kingdom) said there were factors in favour of the 

General At.sembl.y_ rules: the Committee hlid. been estabiisheci by the Assembly and 

would report to it. It was, in fact, a Committee of the A~sembl.y, althoudh its 

membership was similar to that of the Security Council and it dealt with rratters 

concerning the Atomic Energy CoILIDission. 

/Vir . RIDDELL 



A/Ac,50/sR,2 
Pe.ge 6 •• 

Mr. RIDDELL (Canada) tnqu:Lred .whether ,there. were. _technical cons:;.d.era-
··· ; •. _,. . •. · ... ·. _. .: \ • · : . • , ~;·: ·:,., ~,: ;: · ~... ' • . . ~ · ... ,.. . . .: : .. :. ' ~. • .. ;. . • 

tions which might affect their deci~lon. _ . 
. . .:_ • . · .. :_ .'. . ·.. • : ' •• ~ . • c· ··, : ·.···, ... : , •. -~) ?-~, ..... • • • 

there was a considerable differenc~ ~-~:tw:een the tw~.set~ _of rules. Those of the 

Gen~rEtl ;--'..SSembly had been drawn up for~~-,large bqdy with sixty. mempers; but they 
. . ... • .- .- • ! . -~: •. :: ; ... •• ' • . . • ' ... 

were· followed also in small committees •. The rules. of t~~ ~tqm.ic En,ergy 

Commission nna: of the Commissi;~--:f'~/ Conventio~l ~nts, ~h~ch ~~re almost 

identical, were derived ·fr~m .. ~the -~l~e ~f ·th~ ' Se.c~ri;y Council. and migh~ .b~ 
considered tatter: for a tw~ive IMLib,~' gro~~- . Ho;~_ver~. th~~e was no ~ason to 

• e~ct diffic~ltie~·ri-~Ill e:i:the~ ~e~ ~of ':r~1ce. ··· -··. ,.:. :'.:.:_ ... _ ,:·.·. • 
. • • --. . • _1 . ' . . • • • . ... . ', • • ~. : _:_ ~ •• • : . .. •• 

' • • • 1 . .. . ··: ;;--·, ~";. ; ·: • • 

Mr. RIDDELL (Cruia.da} eti.lted·'the.t~·:as there would t.~ ·no apnarent· 

disadvantage, and as he _ wa~·1n ·f~~ou~ bf th~ ... ~•t~daro.i,zation'of : ru1::s, he would 
. . . . . ;· •. r .-: •. : . ,. •. • . : . 

prefer 'the rules of the ·General Kssem"b~•, . 

Mr, MA.LIK (Union of doviet Socialist; Re:pu~~~csJ. ~1?~en:1d, _ that no 

faults in the rules of the Atomic Energy comm1·e§'i6ri hai been .'i)ointed out. The . . . . ; . . . . . - , ,·. ~ ... • 

Committee had been set ·up '<m the . sanie print'iple~ _._ the Securi°:tY 'cfoui.cii members 

and Canada -- so that; tl:e Commission's ru¥s we.re P?,rtic,ularl.y applics.';:)+e • 
... - . • \' , . . • • • . •.• .• • • . l, •• ,. . 

There were ot.her 'sl)~-cil'i·c· H:,asons wbicn ;c·o;ld be 'given to ElUpl)Ort the contention. 

Mr .. IACOS'l'E (Fw.n~e). said corm:u.tteeq :normally followed the rules of ·the 

parent body and. therefore they should adopt the rules of the General Assembly. 

Dr·. AI.J30RNOZ (Ecuador) supported the adoption ,of the rules of the · . · 

General Assembly. Article 22 of the Charter and Rule 160 of the General Assembly 

in~icated the relationship between .the Assembl.y ,.e+Xd its" aubsidi•ariea. Rule 16o 

said. tbe ;,ssembly rule,s sr:ould apply, although the subsidiary body could decide , • 

otherwise • .. 

jMr. MALIX 



A/Ac ... 50/r:/R.2 
Poge 7 

Mr.~MALIK {thion: of Snvil'Jt ·Sdcialiet Republics) ·dro,/ ettentic-n ··1;0: tho 

fact ttet tr.oy had . elroady depiirted from the. rules o-r" the C'.ene'ral Aeee?Jl.bly • {n: the 

n:atter cf ct.airmanship/·'1n· wliioh they·iiad·followed rathet-'the· pfin°ciplea ;ot··tl:.C) 

Atomic E1w,rsy Commission:. The' iatter~had 'eotr.e useful :rules,' a.s~;- ·Rule. 2 wh:1--~h 

pro'!'ided the.t the Chair-:i.an should call a meet:l.ng at the requost of any member --

a ·provisio::.i· partfcularl.y' n~eded iri v-f.~w·\,t. the·. chairmsnahip changing at each 

~e,;,tin'g. In other respects ·ala:o . th·e· Atcniid Ene'rgy C~mmisaion rule a were more· 
applicable ana.more 'app:L"opr:i.ate thmt those· of th~- General Assembly. 

Th~ CHAJ:R,!AN underst,.,od that it would be. necessary to adapt either eet 
( ~ . '. : .. ; . •. . . . . . ... .; . . . . 

of rules for the Co~.mi ttee_, and that ei_ther could be adapted. . ~. ' . . . • ... -. . . ~ . . . . : ..... ~ 
The prnp~sal to adopt as a basis the Rules of Pr~cedure cf the btomic En~rgy 

Con:miseion "as vot~d on by a.show of hands. 
I ;, f 

It ~as rejected by i votes against. 

l in fa~our, with 15 ·ahstentions. 

Tne proEosal t'o ad~Et as a besj_s the ~s of Procedure of the (¼>neral 

Asse"~ly was voted ~n by a show ~f hands. It was ado~ted by 6 vetes in favour, 

l aga~nst, vith 5 abstqntions. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested tr.ey ehoµ_ld cnnsider the title of'. _tlle com:n1tt~e, 

The temporary ·name we~ somewhat ·unwieldy ~ithout being descriptive. 
• • • ~ • : • • :· • I • ~ • • • 0 • • •, '-• ,:. • • • ' 

"Ch\ited Stat~s representative, he propose~ the assumption of a title 

Spea~ing_as 

indicating 
• • • • • '· • • : • • • I, • • 

their . functione, such ea "The Atomic En~rgy C~1P:111s~ion and the. C~11,Drl.s~io1t ,for. 

Conventional Armam~nto c~ .. ordinating Committee'', to be known ehortly es "The 

ce ... ord.inatip.g Committt)" •. , , _ . , .. . . . ~ • "'" 

M1< lft.ALIK (~.ioi 9~ So~-i~t S~ci-ali~t .:~;_p~b-i~cs) •• r~~rk~d- t~at ·the ' ·. -
. \ ~ . :• : . • ' . . .• . . . ' • . . . . 

~ropoaed titl~- was unduly long and prejudged the results of the Cotllllittee, which 

vaa eontrary to :t]nite~ Nb't1one practic~. U~~ .. C"f th~ word.· "co .. ordil\ating would . . •.": . . : 

se1'ni tq give tha Cofflffiitte~ · powers to co-ordi.nate tpe .. wprk of, the At<,mfc Ene;rs,y: · 
. • .;... ··· . . · ·- .·• . ', . : .• : . . •• . • . . , . 

Cor.auieeion ~nd the Cot'!\iseion for Conventional Armaments but ~~ General A_esembly 
~ ' . : •• l, ". . •. • . • • • ,. • ' ·- • 

lw.d giv~n it no such powers. The Co!DI!littee had been given the strictly technical 

task of ccr.sidering and reporting on ways ~nd means, of co-~dinetio:n:; end their 
' ·. ; . ' .- • . .. ·'."' ·. .•• ' · , : . . . . . '.. . • . •• . - • 

ad.visabil1ty. The Conn±tte~ _was ,the tonly_ C?ne. set _up ~-~,, the ~ifth- se~eion _of tho 
• ,. · , • ,. \ . ' . .._"' .,. ._; ~ • · ~ -'.-- • _: . .: .. . • , . _ ._ • ' - .i • , l_• ' "! < ); •• ". , .. ; 7 

/Gee.eral Assembly 



A/ AC • 50 /SR•~ ~ : , 
Page 8 

. . . . 
' . . 7, 

General Assembly v}:rlch __ had: t.'."_elve. tr.embe~s. -In-t:·be-._lapt p~ra.sra:ph "t,be resolution 

refer.r~d .to it as a cnlllil!ttee- of. twelve"! . _They misht -call::theJD.Belve~ • "The 

C:mmittee- pf 'l'welve" . -.- a . title. which ~ould .. be obJeot~ve, neutral and non-
~ I • ... . • - •• • • • ♦ • • • • 

prejudicial, and better. than a -long ~nd ~endentlotrn title~ -· .. , .. . . . . . . 
. . . . .. 

. Mr. -RIPDELL (Canada) eugges~ed that they might combine that idea with 

the te.,:npo:i:·ary title .and call t _hemselves .,the. "CoDlll.i ttee -of Twelve Eet·abl:tslled;•by 

General Asbembly Resolution 496. (V)" and use as a short title "Committee -o:f • . .. . . . 

Twelve". 

The CHAIR!vW.N, speaking as representative of the United States, withd~ew . ' ·' . . . . 
. - . 

bis suggest_i~n, _and endorsed the Sovi.et lin:ion pr,Jpoaal as aitended by _Canada. 

. ' 
Mr.· ?JALIK (Union Clf Soviet Socialist RepubUcs) ·e~p!esse~ the_ ~9pinion: 

that ''Cmmittee of Twelve" would be a title !3Uff1c:lently' cninplete to· ide:nt-ify . 
the Commit tee. • 

Dr. WEI (Chine) supported the Canadian su·ggea.tiori·. ··-The~ long~r t':ttie- ­
would be used for their documentation and for specific ider).t.ificati<?n. The 

' I . .' • , . • ',f • • • . : ,. . • • •. • • • , . • ~.. . ·• • . 

·question was related to their Rules of Procedure, and it was understood.that the 
. ·: . . . . .,. • . . • ..· :' .. '- : ·-I • '·. - . --~· .: • . • ~ _... • • • • • • •• 

Secretariet would modify the General Assembly rules with ~egard to tpeir title, 
. : ,• l . ; , " . • : • , "'•.· ·_ ' : . , •• -• 

systeril"of chairmanship, methods nf keeping rece>rd~, etc. Dr~ WEI ~9:PE!d that they 
would r~·ceive -~ !dr;ft f'c,r consideration. •• , • 

. .. ~-... . . .... . . • . 

._ t· ·, . • : : ... ·; , . ~- ' , ,:-. . :.. , •. ·~ 
The CHAIRMAN stated that the Secretariat would circulate suggested 

changes :ln the General Assembly rules wh:i.ch would reflect tbel;r v.arii:mfJ decisions. 
, · , • ~ ·• ,:. •

1
• _ i ·-. . • · • · · •- • • • · ,.,, _! •.• !~ i .. -~- · _. -_ · . ◄•• • 

Any obJectioris ·to the changes would be discussed at the next meeting. 
, ,": • .• • • , : • ~ , • • .. _ • : ~ - _>'. ~ • . : : • · • •• '. I a 

, ..... •_ 
. , ◄ • 

. ... , . ... .. J. ;-. . , i • . . • , ··~ .~:· · . ,·. ~ :-.~: ·- • · · - · . :.· .. Z. ·: '. .·~:-- - .,!( 

··Mr·. DAYAL (India) suggested that the phrase "Established by General • 
... . • • ,. ' . , • • • ·, • • . • . .. . • ' • .· .· ' I' - ~~.-" " ··· .• ~- ~4~ - I" :_ •. : •· • • ., _, :·1; t 

Assembly R-esolution 496 (v)i• 'be added in parentheses afte"r th~ title "Committee . 
• , • • . . . , ' • . . . · • ·, • · • . ~ ,. • • · , • • a. ~ - V • ""• ' • - · · ~- -• , •• '" • • -• f 

or' 'rwe"ivei•"ror· ·aocti~~~~~;i~n· ~~d , ai~iler ~~po~e~~ -· ::·~~:--;~•,. ._ , :. ·, ··:.~~ , 

: . • • • •t ,, . . • ' • • ~ • • .: • ".:' · -: :....,., • • ., 

The CHAIRMAA asked whether there were any objec~ions to the Indian 
'f •. • • f ' • '· • I · • ' ' : '.· ~, ! ' ,. . ...... ' · " ' ... j, 7\·'.• ,; \.' , ... ,. •· 

~t'. MALIK (Un'ion o-f Soviet S::,cialist Republics) ·replied that be would 

/not object 



A/Ac.;0/SP..2 
Page 9 

not c,bject but, 1.f the matter had been voted upon, he wculd have abstained., The 

CHAIRMAN declared the adopted. title to be "Cammi ttee of Twelve (Established by 

General Assembly Rese>lution 496 (V)) .. " 

Mr. V.COSTE (France) said that they would eave much of the time of 

members of t:ie Corr.tJUi ttee if they could rr.eet in Manhattan.. Further, if they were 
. . 

to follov +.he Ge:-.er-al AsserubJ.y rules they should use simultaneous interpretation, 

If they decid.ecl to meet in Manhettan, they should ask the Secretariat to effect 

the needed inst9llations, 

Mr. VATJGEA;.~ (Secreta!"iat) stated that no conference ro1:me had yet been 

col!lpleted at the ne:r lie:2.c.9.1.1.n-ters, but there wad a room used by the Military Staff 

CotrlD.ittee which might be suiteble. There was limited acc~mnodation for the press 

end no roorr. for the public. There were no facilities for simultaneous interpre­

taticn there, but arranget1ents could be mede in about two weeks. 

The CBAIRMMJ observed that there were two quest:lone: whether they wishec< 

to meet.~~ Manhattan and whether they would request simultaneous interpretation 

there. 

Dr. LUNS (Netherlands) said the great advantages of Manhattan might lead 

them to await th~ installation of simultaneous interpretation facilities. 

It was agreed that the Con:mittee sh~uld me6t.Jll__~nhattan and tbat 

arrangements should be made for simultaneous ·rnt~rpretation, 

The CRAIB.MAN requested the Secretariat to advise the incoming Chairman 

aa to vhen t~e acconrrnodation would be ready for the next meeting. Ip view of the 

hcur, he asked for opinions upon the advisability ~f beginning the following item 

on the agenda. 

Mr. KtJRAL (Turkey) moved that the c~n:mittee adjourn the substantive 

discussion. 

The rr.eeting rose at 5.40 p.m. 

12/3 p.m. 




